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Malave, Erin M.

From: cormphelp
* 8Sent:  Tuesday, December 29, 2009 9:46 AM
To: 'Mark Schwartz'
Cc:, CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Document # L0S000009455 - 1088 Eckard, LLC

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Mark Schwartz [mailto:MSchwartz@ciafl.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 9:38 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document # LO9000009455 - 1098 Eckard, LLC

————
Please add FEIN # 26-3652945 to the above mentioned so it will show up on the sunbiz.org filing information.

Thank you,

Mark R. Schwartz

Managing Member

100 NE 3rd Avenue #1000

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301
Phone (954) 315-5000 ext. 165
Fax (954) 315-5050

www.corparateinsuranceadvisors.net
The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use of the
individual and/or entity identified in the address of this message. f you have received this communication in error, please notify us

immediately and delete the original message from your system. Requests for changes o coverage, binding coverage or claims reports
cannot be considered completed unless you receive return confirmation from us. Thank you.
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